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Office of the Attorney General

State of South Carolina
June 12, 1973

*1  Mr. Stephen T. Draffin
Legislative Council of the General Assembly and Comm. on Statutory Laws
Post Office Box 11417
Columbia, South Carolina 29211

Dear Mr. Draffin:
Attorney General McLeod referred to me your request for an opinion on the constitutionality of the legislation proposed by
Representative Williams limiting campaign expenditures for certain offices in Spartanburg County. After studying the bill and
conferring with Mr. Bell of this Office, who has also been active in the area of election law, I am of the opinion that this proposed
bill does not violate any provisions of the South Carolina Constitution.

Please contact me if I can be of any further assistance.
 Sincerely,

Hordwick Stuart, Jr.
Assistant Attorney General
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